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From:
Sent: 2024-06-04 星期二 16:08:46
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
Subject: Re：A/NE-KTS/537
Attachment: 溫馨復康中心（坑頭分院）牌照 2026.01.31.pdf

你好，毛先生

現提交院舍最新牌照，請查收。



RESIDENTIAL CARE HOMES (PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES) ORDINANCE 

(Chapter 613, Laws of Hong Kong) 
613  

                    LORCHD Number 
                    _______________________ 
          Licence Number  
          _________________________________________ 

 
Licence of Residential Care Home for Persons with Disabilities 

        
 
1. This licence is issued under Part 3, Section __________, of the Residential Care Homes (Persons with Disabilities) Ordinance in respect of the 

undermentioned residential care home  
 3 __________  

 
2. Particulars of residential care home  
  
 (a) Name (in English)          Name (in Chinese)  
   _______________________________________ _________________________________________________ 
 (b) (i) Address of home 
    _______________________________________________________________________________________________________

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   (ii) Premises where home may be operated  
    _______________________________________________________________________________________________

  
    as more particularly shown and described on Plan Number __________ deposited with and approved by me. 
    __________  
 
  (c) Maximum number of persons that the residential care home is capable of accommodating  
     ____________ 
 

3. Particulars of person company to whom which this licence is issued in respect of the above residential care home  
  
 (a) Name Company (in English)          Name Company (in Chinese)  
   _______________________________________ _________________________________ 
  (b) Address 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
4. The person company named in paragraph 3 above is authorized to operate, keep, manage or otherwise have control of a residential care home for 

persons with disabilities of the following type : ___________________________________ .  
 3 _________________________  
 
5. This licence is valid for _______ months effective from the date of issue to cover the period from ______________________ to 

______________________ inclusive. 
 ___________  ________________________________  _______________________________

 
 
6. This licence is issued subject to the following conditions  
  
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

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
 
7. This licence may be cancelled or suspended in exercise of the powers vested in me under Section 9 of the Residential Care Homes (Persons with 

Disabilities) Ordinance in the event of a breach of or a failure to perform any of the conditions set out in paragraph 6 above. 
 6 9  
 
 
 
 
 
 __________________________               _____________________________________ 

Date                    for Director of Social Welfare 
                Hong Kong Special Administrative Region 
                     

WARNING 
  

The issue of a licence in respect of a residential care home does not release the operator or any other person from compliance with any requirement of 
the Buildings Ordinance (Cap.123) or any other Ordinance relating to the premises, nor does it in any way affect or modify any agreement or covenant 
relating to any premises in which the residential care home is operated. 
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Comfort Rehabilitation Home 

(Hang Tau Branch) 
 

 
 

  Sections B, C and D of Lot No. 382 in DD No. 94, Hang Tau, Sheung Shui, New Territories   
         94 382 B C D  
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0014(3) 
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Crown Ace Limited 

 

  
 

 H42   

Medium Care Level 
  

 
 20  1 June 2024  

  31 January 2026  
20  2024 6 1   2026 1 31  

 2024 6 1       

                              


	A_NE-KTS_537_Appendix Ia
	溫馨復康中心（坑頭分院）牌照2026.01.31
	Sections B, C and D of Lot No. 382 in DD No. 94, Hang Tau, Sheung Shui, New Territories





